
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 
 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Vice-Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi, Chair 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on December 12, 2017, at  
5:00 p.m., in the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the 
Board: 
 
5:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 

 
5:05 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

 
5:10 Consent Agenda 

1. November 28, 2017 Board Proceedings 
2. Advertisement for Bids - 2018 Publishing 
3. Two Rivers Watershed District Resolution 
4. Snowmobile Safety Enforcement Grant  
5. Advertisement to Hire - Regular Part-time Deputy 

 
5:15 Department Reports 
 1. Recorder 
  a. Property Records Technology and Information Subscription Agreement 
 2. Auditor 
  a. Office of State Auditor Engagement Letter 
 3. Highway 
  a. MnDOT Federal Participation in Construction Agreement 
 
5:30 County Board Items  

1. 2018 County Board Meeting Schedules 
2. 2018 Commissioner Salary and Per Diem Policy  
3. 2018 Appropriations 
4. 2018 Ditch Levies and Budgets  
5. Commissioner Committee Reports 

 
6:00 County Budget Meeting 
 
6:30 County Board Items (Continued) 

6. 2018 Property Tax Levy 
7. 2018 Budget 

 
7:00 Unfinished Business 

 
7:00 Adjourn  

*Limited to five minutes 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
November 28, 2017 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the November 28, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
November 28, 2017 

 
The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 

City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, November 28, 2017. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Mark Foldesi. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, Glenda Phillipe, 
Jack Swanson and Russell Walker.  Others present were Martie Monsrud, Sue Grafstrom, and Ann 
Marie Miller. 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  

A motion to approve the Agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
  

Commissioner Swanson reminded the Board that the AMC Annual Conference begins on 
Sunday, December 3rd and will conclude on Tuesday, December 5th.  In addition, Commissioner 
Swanson inquired as to whether or not the Budget Hearing (scheduled for December 12th) should 
be incorporated into the Regular Board meeting on December 12th.  This would allow the Board the 
ability to finalize the budget and levy.  The Board, by consensus, agreed to incorporate the Budget 
Hearing into the regular Board meeting Agenda. 
 
APPROVE BILLS 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Walker, seconded by Commissioner Falk, and carried 

unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 11/16/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 BLOOMING VALLEY SERVICES  2,050.00 
 CO-OP SERVICE INC  2,805.59 
 DW MECHANICAL-DBA  8,995.50 
 IMPACT  3,900.00 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,457.00 
 NORTHWOODS HEATING & COOLING  21,150.00 
 ROSEAU CITY  8,864.60 
 ROSEAU ROOFING & REMODELING  7,159.00 
 19 Payments less than 2,000.00  8,624.88 

Final Total:  66,006.57 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 11/22/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 KB BOBCAT SERVICE-DBA  4,650.43 
 12 Payments less than 2,000.00  6,678.38 

Final Total:  11,328.81 
 
Warrants Approved On 11/28/2017 For Payment 12/01/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 ANDREW J STOSKOPF TRUCKING INC  5,510.00 



 
 CDW GOVERNMENT INC  4,508.00 
 GARTNER REFRIGERATION CO  11,885.86 
 LIFECARE MEDICAL CENTER-HOME HEALTH 3,163.78 
 MSOP-MN SEX OFFENDER PROGRAM-D 4,612.80 
 R & Q TRUCKING INC  2,175.49 
 UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA  3,035.73 
 VANGUARD APPRAISALS, INC  40,599.00 
 46 Payments less than 2,000.00  12,590.24 

Final Total:  88,080.90 
 
In addition, the Board approved forthwith payments to R & Q Trucking, in the amount of 

$3,122.61 for beaver dam removal on JD61; to Charles Heath, in the amount of $350.00 for beaver 
removal on JD63; to Leland Hendrickson, in the amount of $100.00 for beaver removal on CD20; to 
Blooming Valley Services, in the amount of $250.00 for beaver dam removal on CD17; and, to 
Eugene Ehrke, in the amount $350.00 for beaver dam inspection, dam removal and beaver removal 
on SD91. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded 
by Commissioner Falk, and carried unanimously. The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, 
approved the November 14, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings;  

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Auditor - Tax Forfeited Land Sales Terms and Conditions 
 
 Auditor Monsrud met with the Board to request approval of the Terms and Conditions for the 
Tax Forfeited Land Sale to take place on December 19, 2017, at 1:00 p.m.  In addition, Auditor 
Monsrud is requesting approval of the list of parcels and their basic sale prices.  A motion to 
approve the Tax Forfeited Land Sale Terms and Conditions and the list of parcels with basic sale 
prices, was made by Commissioner Walker, seconded by Commissioner Swanson and carried 
unanimously.  A copy of the Tax Forfeited Land Sale Terms and Conditions along with a list of 
parcels and their basic sales prices is available in the Auditor’s Office. 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS  
 
COMMISSIONER COMMITTEE REPORTS (November 14, 2017 - November 28, 2017) 
  

Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; Red River 
Basin Commission; Extension Committee; Social Services Board; Joint Powers Natural Resource 
Board. 
 
 Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; Social 
Services Board. 
 

Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; 
NextGen 911; Household Hazardous Waste Committee; Lake Township Board; Social Services 
Board; Warroad City Council; Warroad Community Park Board.   

 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; 
Northwest Minnesota Housing and Redevelopment Authority; Community Housing Development 
Organization; Roseau School Board; Social Services Board; Association of Minnesota Counties 
Executive Committee. 
  



 
 Commissioner Walker reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; Social 
Services Board; Joint Powers Natural Resource Board. 
 
 Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the regular meeting at 9:50 a.m.  The next 
regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for December 12, 2017 at 5:00 p.m.  
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Mark Foldesi, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Advertisement for Bids – 2018 Publishing 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval to publish the Call for Bids for Official Newspaper - 2018. 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



CALL FOR BIDS 
 

 Sealed bids will be received by Martha Monsrud, Roseau County Auditor, 606 5th 
Avenue SW Room 160, Roseau, MN 56751-1477, on behalf of the Roseau County 
Board of Commissioners, until 4:00 p.m., on Monday, January 8, 2018, for the following 
publications: 
 

1. OFFICIAL COUNTY NEWSPAPER:   
Publication of the County Board Proceedings, 
Publication of all legal notices of the county,  
Publication of the 1st publication of the 2017 Financial Statement  Summary 
Publication of the List of Delinquent Taxes (2), all pursuant to Minnesota 
Statutes 375.12, 375.17, 279.05,279.06,279.07,279.08 and 279.09.  

 
2. SECOND PUBLICATION OF THE 2017 FINANCIAL STATEMENT SUMMARY PURSUANT TO 

MINNESOTA STATUTES 375.17. 
 
 The bidders must comply with the legal requirements of Minnesota Statutes, 
Chapter 331A, and the legal requirements for publication of this material, and the 
bidders should make themselves familiar with these requirements. 
 
 Bids must be submitted on the form provided by the Roseau County Auditor’s 
Office and shall comply with the publication specifications included with the bid packet. 
 
 The words “Bid for Publishing” must be written on the outside of the bid 
envelope. 
 
 The Roseau County Board reserves the right to reject any and all bids and to 
waive any irregularities in the bidding process. 
 
 Dated at Roseau, Minnesota, this 12th day of December 2017. 
 
 
      /s/ Martha Monsrud 
      Martha Monsrud 
      Roseau County Auditor 
 
 
(SEAL) 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Two Rivers Watershed District Resolution 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Consider approval of a Resolution of Support (attached) for the Two Rivers Watershed District, One 
Watershed One Plan initiative. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Vice-Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi, Chair 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

A motion was made by Commissioner      , seconded by Commissioner       and carried unanimously to 
adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2017-12-01 
 

Resolution to Support the Two Rivers Watershed 
One Watershed, One Plan Project by Roseau County 

 
WHEREAS, the Minnesota Board of Soil and Water Resources has developed policies for coordination and 
development of comprehensive watershed management plans, also known as One Watershed, One Plan, consistent 
with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103B.801, Comprehensive Watershed Management Planning Program; and 
 
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103B.301, Comprehensive Local Water Management Act, authorizes 
Minnesota Counties to develop and implement a local water management plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103D.401, Watershed Management Plan, authorizes Minnesota Watershed 
Districts to develop and implement a watershed management plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103C.331, subdivision 11, Comprehensive Plan, authorizes Minnesota Soil 
and Water Conservation Districts to develop and implement a comprehensive plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, the counties, soil and water conservation districts, and watershed districts within the Two Rivers 
Watershed (45) and the portion of the Lower Red Watershed (58) in the Two Rivers Watershed District, as delineated 
in red on the attached One Watershed, One Plan Suggested Boundary Map below, have interest in developing a 
comprehensive watershed management plan for this area. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Roseau County recognizes and supports watershed-scale planning 
efforts consistent with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103B.801, also known as One Watershed, One Plan; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Roseau County welcomes the opportunity to collaborate with the counties, soil and 
water conservation districts, and watershed districts within the Two Rivers Watershed for watershed-scale planning 
efforts in the future; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Roseau County supports an application to the Board of Water and Soil Resources 
for a planning grant to develop a comprehensive watershed management plan and anticipates entering into a 
Memorandum of Agreement with the counties, soil and water conservation districts, and watershed districts within the 
Two Rivers Watershed, to collaborate on this effort, pending selection as a recipient of a planning grant. 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
 
 I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the foregoing 
is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of Commissioners on 
December 12, 2017. 
 
 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 
       County Coordinator 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 12, 2017   Originating Department:  Sheriff 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Snowmobile Safety Enforcement Grant  

Presenter:  Steve Gust  

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Request approval to participate in the DNR’s Snowmobile Safety Enforcement Grant Program for fiscal years 2018 
and 2019.   
 

Background: 
We qualify to receive $4,736.00 in grant money for each year, 2018 and 2019.   
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 5  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 12, 2017 Originating Department: Sheriff 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Advertisement to Hire - Regular Part-time Deputy 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board approve advertising to hire a Regular Part-Time Deputy.  

Background: 
The Sheriff’s Office would like to establish a hiring roster of eligible candidates for open Deputy positions. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 1a  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Recorder 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Property Records Technology and Information Subscription 
Agreement 

Presenter:  Pam Grand 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board review and approve the attached Roseau County Property Records Technology 
and Information Subscription Agreement.   

Background: 
Users of the Recorder’s on-line system will complete the attached Agreement for office review.  If approved, the 
user will have access to the County’s on-line record system. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 
☒  Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ROSEAU COUNTY PROPERTY RECORDS TECHNOLOGY  

AND INFORMATION SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT 
 

THIS AGREEMENT is between the COUNTY OF ROSEAU, a political subdivision of 
the State of Minnesota ("COUNTY"), and (insert full legal name and mailing address) 
 
______________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________("SUBSCRIBER"); 

The parties hereto agree as follows: 
 
1. SUBSCRIPTION 
 
 COUNTY hereby grants to SUBSCRIBER a nonexclusive, nontransferable, 

limited license to access Land Record Information provided by COUNTY, 
including but not limited to land records, index information, images of recorded 
documents and Torrens Certificates of Title ("Information"), as accessed through 
a web application developed through the authority contained in Minnesota 
Statutes § 375.85, including but not limited to any computer programs, 
applications, web applications, utilities, middleware, hardware, and/or other 
related technology ("Application") (hereinafter the Information and Application 
may collectively be referred to as the "System"). As applicable, references herein 
to SUBSCRIBER shall include SUBSCRIBER'S personnel, including but not 
limited to directors, officers, employees, subcontractors, partners, personnel, 
volunteers and all other agents and representatives directly or indirectly 
connected to SUBSCRIBER or performing services on behalf of SUBSCRIBER, 
as well as SUBSCRIBER'S parents, subsidiaries and affiliates and their 
personnel (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Personnel"). SUBSCRIBER 
agrees that it will be responsible for any breach of this Agreement by Personnel. 

 
2. PASSWORDS 
 
 Only Personnel performing under a written agreement which acknowledges the 

individual's obligations hereunder may be authorized to use the System. 
SUBSCRIBER shall identify authorized users eligible to receive an Application 
password. SUBSCRIBER shall safeguard, protect and keep private and secure 



2 
 

all access passwords given to SUBSCRIBER. Neither SUBSCRIBER nor 
SUBSCRIBER'S personnel shall release passwords to any unauthorized 
individual. SUBSCRIBER agrees to be responsible for any and all damages 
caused as a result of unauthorized use of the access password(s) by any 
authorized or unauthorized individual. 

 
 Each authorized user shall be assigned a unique password. Only identified users 

may use their assigned password. SUBSCRIBER shall immediately notify 
COUNTY of Personnel no longer employed or affiliated or acting on behalf of 
SUBSCRIBER, whereupon COUNTY shall inactivate applicable passwords. New 
Personnel must get a new password. Sharing a password is a violation of this 
Agreement for which COUNTY may immediately terminate this Agreement 
without any refund of the subscription fee. 

 
3. TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF USE 
 
 Access to and use of the Application and Information is subject to the terms and 

conditions contained in this Agreement, COUNTY'S then current computing 
environment security policies and the terms and conditions of use posted on 
COUNTY'S internet site ("Terms of Use"). COUNTY reserves the right to change, 
amend or modify any and all Terms of Use without notice to SUBSCRIBER. Any 
such change, modification or amendment shall be effective upon posting on 
COUNTY'S internet site. By accessing and continued use of the Application 
and/or Information, SUBSCRIBER agrees to be bound and abide by the then 
current Terms of Use. 

 
 SUBSCRIBER is solely responsible for accessing the System, retrieving 

applicable information and managing the information including the costs of 
accessing, retrieving and storing the same (as applicable). 

 
 SUBSCRIBER shall acquire no right, title or interest in the Application or any 

Information. SUBSCRIBER may use the Application and Information exclusively 
for SUBSCRIBER'S internal business which may include internal searching, 
referencing and displaying of the Information. SUBSCRIBER shall establish and 
maintain safeguards against unauthorized access to Information. SUBSCRIBER 
shall use, control and safeguard the Information in compliance with the terms of 
this Agreement and the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota 
Statutes, Chapter 13 (MGDPA). SUBSCRIBER agrees that neither 
SUBSCRIBER nor any SUBSCRIBER Personnel shall use, disclose, sell, 
market, distribute or otherwise make available the Information during the term of 
this Agreement or at any time thereafter except as required by law or with 
COUNTY'S express written consent. The terms of this provision shall survive 
cancellation and/or termination of this Agreement. 

 
 SUBSCRIBER shall not access the Information by any means other than the 

Application including but not limited to scraping, robots, wanderers, crawlers, 



3 
 

spiders, etc. (as those terms are understood in the information technology 
community). 

 
 COUNTY reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to suspend or terminate 

SUBSCRIBER'S access to the Application and Information at any time for any 
reason without prior notice or liability. 

 
4. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS 
 
 SUBSCRIBER acknowledges and agrees that the System is a creative selection, 

coordination, arrangement and/or method of arrangement which is identified as 
being subject to copyright and/or patent protection. As between the parties, 
SUBSCRIBER agrees that COUNTY owns and reserves all rights, protection and 
benefits afforded under intellectual property law, including but not limited to 
copyright, patent, trade secret and other laws related to proprietary rights.  
SUBSCRIBER will abide by all relevant laws, rules, regulations and decisions 
which afford protection to COUNTY for the same. 

 
By subscribing hereunder, SUBSCRIBER acknowledges and agrees that (i) it 
has requested enhanced remote access from COUNTY, within the meaning of 
Minn. Stat. § 13.03, subd. 3(b), to certain data developed, generated, compiled 
and stored by COUNTY; (ii) the information, both in its raw and enhanced form, 
contemplated and provided to SUBSCRIBER pursuant to this Agreement has 
commercial value within the meaning of Minn. Stat. § 13.03, subd. 3(d); (iii) the 
System is a creative selection, coordination, arrangement and/or method of 
arrangement of data which is identified as being subject to copyright and/or 
patent protection; (iv) the System is developed computer software under Minn. 
Stat. § 375.85; and (v) access to both the Information and the Application has 
been enhanced in order to provide this service because COUNTY does not 
provide the public internet access to the Application or the Information or the 
Application's functionality, the System is available beyond normal COUNTY 
business hours, COUNTY has had to develop the technological means to provide 
remote access that is different and unique in comparison to how data is stored 
and accessed in the normal course of its governmental operations and the 
Information has been enhanced to a format that allows secure access through a 
web-based application. 

 
5. FEES FOR ACCESS AND SERVICE. 
 
 As payment for the System, SUBSCRIBER shall pay the amounts set forth in 
 Exhibit 1. 
 
 COUNTY reserves the right to change, amend or modify any and all pricing 
 terms pursuant to applicable law. Any such change, modification or amendment 
 shall be effective for the next billing period after the change is posted on 
 COUNTY'S internet site. By accessing and continued use of the Application 



4 
 

 and/or Information, SUBSCRIBER agrees to be bound and abide by the then 
 current pricing terms. 
 
6. PAYMENT 
 

The SUBSCRIBER shall maintain an escrow account for payment of all charges. 
Upon the commencement of each billing cycle, the SUBSCRIBER'S escrow 
account shall be reduced by the amount of all applicable charges as set forth in 
Exhibit 1. Charges are exclusive of sales, use and other taxes, which are the 
responsibility of the SUBSCRIBER. If such payment is unavailable in the 
SUBSCRIBER'S escrow account, the SUBSCRIBER'S remote access to the 
COUNTY'S database may be discontinued. SUBSCRIBER shall arrange and be 
responsible for its own internet, ISP and other connection and communication 
charges. 

 
7. PRIVACY STATEMENT: TENNESSEN WARNING 
 

SUBSCRIBER acknowledges and agrees that to facilitate service and access to 
data, under Minn. Stat. § 13.05, subd. 12, SUBSCRIBER has agreed to provide 
certain identifying information. SUBSCRIBER further acknowledges and agrees 
that any such information is provided voluntarily and that COUNTY may not 
require disclosure, but that refusal to disclose means that the requested service 
cannot be provided. 

 
COUNTY respects the privacy of its subscribers. Therefore, except as provided 
herein, COUNTY does not intend to monitor, edit, or disclose the content of any 
email or other communication with COUNTY through the System unless 
necessary in the course of normal maintenance and operation of the System, or 
unless required to do so by law or in the good faith belief that such action is 
necessary to (i) comply with the law or comply with legal process served on 
COUNTY; (ii) protect or defend the rights or property of COUNTY, including but 
not limited to administration of the terms of this Agreement; or (iii) to further 
legitimate law enforcement investigations or efforts. SUBSCRIBER remains 
solely responsible for the information provided through the System, regardless of 
the content of the information. 
 

 All personal information collected by COUNTY is on a voluntary basis through 
data entry by SUBSCRIBER, System functionality or use of a registration form 
completed by SUBSCRIBER. COUNTY logs IP addresses, passwords, usage 
and other data related to SUBSCRIBER'S use of the System for system 
administration, operation, troubleshooting, compliance, contract administration 
and other COUNTY business related purposes. Generally, this information is 
collected through "traffic data" and may entail the use of IP addresses, 
passwords, other numeric codes used to identify your computer, web logs, 
request/response data or other data tracking SUBSCRIBER'S Application and 
Information activity. 



5 
 

 
8. DATA PRACTICES 
 

SUBSCRIBER, its officers, agents, owners, partners, employees, volunteers and 
subcontractors shall abide by the provisions of the Minnesota Government Data 
Practices Act, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 13 (MGDPA), the Health Insurance 
Portability and Accountability Act and implementing regulations, if applicable, and 
all other applicable state and federal laws, rules, regulations and orders relating 
to data privacy or confidentiality. SUBSCRIBER agrees to defend, indemnify and 
hold harmless the COUNTY, its officials, officers, agents, employees, and 
volunteers from any claims resulting from SUBSCRIBER'S officers', agents', 
owners', partners', employees', volunteers', assignees' or subcontractors' 
unlawful disclosure and/or use of such protected data, or other noncompliance 
with the requirements of this section. SUBSCRIBER agrees to promptly notify 
COUNTY if it becomes aware of any potential claims, or facts giving rise to such 
claims, under the MGDPA. The terms of this section shall survive cancellation or 
termination of this Agreement. 

 
9. RECORDS - AVAILABILITY/ACCESS 
 
 Subject to the requirements of Minnesota Statutes Section 16C.05, Subd. 5, 

SUBSCRIBER agrees that the County, the State Auditor, the Legislative Auditor 
or any of their authorized representatives, at any time during normal business 
hours, and as often as they may reasonably deem necessary, shall have access 
to and the right to examine, audit, excerpt, and transcribe any books, documents, 
papers, records, etc., which are pertinent to the accounting practices and 
procedures of SUBSCRIBER and involve transactions relating to this Agreement.  
SUBSCRIBER shall maintain these materials and allow access during the period 
of the Agreement and for six (6) years after its termination or cancellation. 

 
10. DISCLAIMERS AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY 
 
 COUNTY IS PROVIDING THE APPLICATION AND INFORMATION ON AN AS-

IS BASIS WITH NO SUPPORT WHATSOEVER. THERE IS NO WARRANTY OF 
MERCHANTABILITY, NO WARRANTY OF FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR USE, 
NO WARRANTY OF NON-INFRINGEMENT, NO WARRANTY REGARDING 
THE USE OF THE INFORMATION OR THE RESULTS THEREOF AND NO 
OTHER WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. 

 
WITHOUT LIMITING THE FOREGOING, COUNTY DOES NOT WARRANT THE 
PERFORMANCE OF THE APPLICATION, THE CODE, COMPUTERS OR 
COMPUTER SYSTEMS RELATED TO THE APPLICATION, THE 
COMMUNICATION OR CONNECTION TO THE APPLICATION, THAT THE 
APPLICATION WILL BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR FREE, THAT 
DEFECTS WILL BE CORRECTED, OR THAT THE APPLICATION IS FREE OF 
HARMFUL CODE. SUBSCRIBER fully understands and agrees that (i) the 



6 
 

Application is subject to errors, omissions, delays or interruptions; and (ii) 
COUNTY may modify or change the Application or Information in a manner that 
may impact or restrict SUBSCRIBER'S access. In any such event, the COUNTY 
will not be liable for the cost of such changes or damages which may be 
sustained by SUBSCRIBER. 

 
 WITHOUT LIMITING THE FOREGOING, COUNTY DOES NOT WARRANT THE 

ACCURACY, COMPLETENESS, TIMELINESS OR THE CORRECT 
SEQUENCING OF THE INFORMATION OR THAT DEFECTS WILL BE 
CORRECTED. SUBSCRIBER fully understands and agrees that, except for 
COUNTY'S proprietary documents (i) the Information is provided by third-parties; 
(ii) COUNTY merely records and stores the Information; and (iii) COUNTY is not 
responsible for the content of the Information. SUBSCRIBER fully understands 
and agrees that the Information is subject to errors, omissions, delay or 
interruptions, including but not limited to (i) delays, errors or omissions in the 
receipt of the Information, (ii) changes, adjustments, corrections or modifications 
of the Information and (iii) that COUNTY may make modifications, changes 
and/or adjustments to the Information at any time and without notice to 
SUBSCRIBER. 

 
 IN NO EVENT SHALL COUNTY BE LIABLE FOR ACTUAL, DIRECT, 

INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOSS 
OF PROFIT, LOSS OF BUSINESS OR ANY OTHER FINANCIAL LOSS OR 
ANY OTHER DAMAGES EVEN IF THE COUNTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF 
THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.  COUNTY'S SOLE LIABILITY AND 
SUBSCRIBER'S SOLE AND EXCLUSIVE REMEDY FOR ANY DAMAGES 
RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT OR FOR ANY BREACH OF THIS 
AGREEMENT, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LIABILITY FOR 
APPLICATION OR INFORMATION NONPERFORMANCE, ERRORS OR 
OMISSIONS, SHALL BE LIMITED TO RESTORING OR CORRECTING THE 
APPLICATION OR INFORMATION AS IS REASONABLY POSSIBLE UNDER 
THE PERTINENT CIRCUMSTANCES. 

 
 SUBSCRIBER agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the COUNTY, its 

officials, officers, agents, volunteers and employees from any liability, claims, 
causes of action, judgments, damages, losses, costs, or expenses, including 
reasonable attorney's fees, resulting directly or indirectly from any act or 
omission of SUBSCRIBER, a subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly 
employed by them, and/or anyone for whose acts and/or omissions they may be 
liable in the performance of the services required by this Agreement, and against 
all loss by reason of the failure of SUBSCRIBER to perform any obligation under 
this Agreement. 

 
11. TERMINATION 
 

A. There shall be deemed to be a breach of this Agreement: 



7 
 

 
(1)  If SUBSCRIBER defaults, breaches or fails to comply with any term or 

        condition, duty or obligation, expressly or impliedly contained herein. 
 

(2) If SUBSCRIBER fails to use, control and safeguard the Information or any 
        password. 
 

(3) If SUBSCRIBER sells, assigns, shares, otherwise transfers this 
Agreement,   The Application, the Information, any passwords, or any 
other rights, duties or obligations hereunder or attempts to do any of the 
aforesaid or permits any of the aforesaid to be done by anyone. 

 
B. In the event of SUBSCRIBER'S breach of this Agreement, as herein defined: 

 
(1) COUNTY may immediately cancel this Agreement. 

 
(2) SUBSCRIBER shall be liable for all costs, damages and losses incurred 

by COUNTY on account of said breach and/or also in canceling or 
terminating this Agreement. 

 
(3) All sums due and to become due hereunder, at COUNTY'S option, shall  
  become payable forthwith. 

 
(4) COUNTY may also enforce specific performance of the applicable 

covenants  Of this Agreement by appropriate legal proceedings, as well as 
any other remedy herein provided. Should any legal proceedings be 
instituted by COUNTY to recover any monies due or to become due 
hereunder, and/or to recover other damages sustained by COUNTY on 
account of such breach, SUBSCRIBER shall pay a reasonable sum as 
attorney's fees as ordered by the court. 

 
C. In the event SUBSCRIBER fails to duly and promptly perform any of its 

Obligations under the provisions of this Agreement, COUNTY, at its option, 
may immediately, or any time thereafter, perform the same for the account of 
SUBSCRIBER without waiving such default, and any amount paid or expense 
or liability incurred by COUNTY in such performance, together with interest 
thereon at the highest maximum rate permitted by applicable law until paid by 
the SUBSCRIBER to COUNTY, shall be payable by SUBSCRIBER upon 
demand. 

 
D. This Agreement may be cancelled with or without cause by either party giving  

thirty (30) days' prior written notice thereof to the other party. In the event of 
cancellation without cause by SUBSCRIBER, COUNTY shall not be obligated 
to refund any Subscription fees paid. 

 



8 
 

E. Upon expiration or termination of this Agreement, SUBSCRIBER shall, 
Automatically and without further action by COUNTY, terminate and 
extinguish SUBSCRIBER'S right to access or use the Application and the 
Information.  Unless otherwise directed by COUNTY, SUBSCRIBER shall 
return or irretrievably destroy the passwords. 

 
F. Pursuant to COUNTY'S written permission, SUBSCRIBER may continue to 

use duly accessed Information after expiration of the term of this Agreement 
solely in the regular course of SUBSCRIBER'S internal business which may 
include internal searching, referencing and displaying of the Information. 
Upon said written permission, SUBSCRIBER shall use, possess, safeguard 
and control the Information in compliance with the terms of this Agreement 
and COUNTY may exercise all rights and remedies herein in addition to any 
other right or remedy available by law, statute, rule and/or equity. 

 
G. This Agreement, System access and all passwords may be immediately 

terminated by COUNTY if, in the sole discretion of COUNTY, SUBSCRIBER 
fails to comply with any term or condition of this Agreement. 

 
 

 
12. RIGHTS AND REMEDIES 

 
 No right or remedy of COUNTY hereunder shall be exclusive of any other right or 

remedy herein or by law, statute or equity provided, but each shall be cumulative 
and in addition to every other right or remedy, and shall be deemed to be 
continuing, none of which shall be exhausted by being exercised on one or more 
occasion and may be enforced concurrently or from time to time.  

 
 SUBSCRIBER acknowledges and agrees that unauthorized disclosure or use of 

the Application and/or Information or any part thereof could cause irreparable 
harm and significant injury to COUNTY, which may be difficult to measure with 
certainty or to compensate through damages. Accordingly, SUBSCRIBER agrees 
that COUNTY may seek and obtain against SUBSCRIBER and/or any other 
person or entity injunctive relief against the breach or threatened breach of the 
foregoing undertakings, in addition to any other equitable or legal remedies which 
may be available. 

 
13. OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 
A. No oral agreement, guarantee, promise, condition, representation or warranty 

shall be binding; all prior conversations, agreements or representations 
related hereto are integrated herein, and no modification hereof shall be 
binding unless in writing and signed by COUNTY. 

 



9 
 

B. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the 
State of Minnesota. Roseau County shall be the appropriate venue and 
jurisdiction for any litigation arising hereunder, except that venue and 
jurisdiction in the Federal Courts shall be in the appropriate Federal Court 
within the State of Minnesota. If any provision is held invalid, illegal, or 
unenforceable, the remaining provisions will not be affected. 

 
C. It is agreed that nothing herein contained is intended or should be construed 

in any manner as creating or establishing the relationship of joint ventures or 
co-partners between the parties hereto or as constituting SUBSCRIBER as 
the agent, representative or employee of COUNTY for any purpose or in any 
manner whatsoever. 

 
D. COUNTY'S failure to insist upon strict performance of any covenant, 

agreement or stipulation of this Agreement or to exercise any right herein 
contained shall not be a waiver or relinquishment of such covenant, 
agreement, stipulation or right unless the COUNTY consents thereto in 
writing. Any such written consent shall not constitute a waiver or 
relinquishment of the future of such covenant, agreement, stipulation or right. 

 
E. SUBSCRIBER may not transfer or assign any rights or interest in this 

Agreement, in whole or in part, to any other person or entity, including but not 
limited to any other person/entity that acquires, directly or indirectly any 
interest in SUBSCRIBER. The COUNTY reserves the right to cancel this 
Agreement immediately upon such an occurrence or to require the acquiring 
person/entity to promptly become a signatory to this Agreement by 
amendment or other document so as to assure the full performance of this 
Agreement. 

 
F. SUBSCRIBER and COUNTY intend that this Agreement will not benefit or 

create any right or cause of action in or on behalf of any person or entity other 
than the Parties. 

 
G. By executing this Agreement and subscribing to this service, SUBSCRIBER 

becomes a party to this Agreement and is legally bound by all of its terms and 
conditions, without exception. In subscribing to this service, SUBSCRIBER 
has voluntarily provided certain information that allows COUNTY to identify 
and contact SUBSCRIBER. Failure to keep SUBSCRIBER'S contact 
information current may result in discontinuance of service.  

 
H. This document is a legally binding contract. SUBSCRIBER represents that it 

has actual authority to enter into this Agreement to bind the respective entities 
or person with whom it is legally associated to the terms and conditions 
herein contained. Prior to entering this Agreement SUBSCRIBER has the 
right to seek advice from legal counsel. By entering into this Agreement, 
SUBSCRIBER represents that it has either sought such legal advice or 



10 
 

knowingly and voluntarily waived its right to obtain such advice prior to 
entering into this Agreement. 

 
I. All items that are referenced or attached are incorporated and made a part of  
 this Agreement. If there is any conflict between the terms of this Agreement 
 and referenced or attached items, the terms of this Agreement shall prevail. 
 Except as provided otherwise herein, any alterations, variations, 
 modifications, or waivers of provisions of this Agreement shall only be valid 
 when they have been reduced to writing as an amendment to this Agreement 
 signed by the parties. 
 
J. Any notice or demand which must be given or made by a party under this 
 Agreement or any statute or ordinance shall be in writing, and shall be sent 
 registered or certified mail. Notices to COUNTY shall be sent to: 

 
Roseau County Recorder 

 606 5th Ave SW, Room 170 
Roseau, MN 56751 
 
Notices to SUBSCRIBER shall be sent to: 
 
______________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________ 

 
THIS PORTION OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



11 
 

SUBSCRIBER APPROVAL 
 
 

 
By: __________________________________ Dated:_____________________ 
 
Title: _________________________________ 
 
The person signing this Agreement on behalf of SUBSCRIBER 
has full authority to bind said SUBSCRIBER to the terms and 
conditions contained herein. 
 
 
 

ROSEAU COUNTY RECORDER APPROVAL 
 
 

 
By: ___________________________________ Dated:____________________ 
County Recorder or other authorized official 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



12 
 

EXHIBIT 1 
 

ROSEAU COUNTY PROPERTY RECORDS 
TECHNOLOGY AND INFORMATION SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT 

 
RecordEASE Web Fee Schedule 

 
 
Search Fee   $0.50 per search 
(Legal, Name, Document, Type etc.) 
 
View Recorded Documents   $1.50 per document 
 
View Certificates of Title (Torrens)   $2.50 per certificate 
 
View Tract Page (Recommended view)  $2.50 per tract 
 
View Tract Card   $2.50 per tract 
 
Daily Fee   $10.00 per plat 
   (Account disabled at midnight) 
 
Monthly Subscription Fee*   $30.00 per individual user 
*The monthly subscription fee is charged regardless of if the system is accessed during 
the month. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



13 
 

 
Property Records and Taxpayer Services 

 
                Pamela Grand 
      Recorder 
 
 
 

 
RECORDEASE USER SETUP AND ESCROW AUTHORIZATION FORM 

 
Please fill out and return with the signed agreement to: 
 
Roseau County Recorder 
606 5th Ave SW, Room 170 
Roseau, MN 56751 
 
For questions call: (218) 463-2061 
 
Customer Name: ________________________________________________ Tax ID: ____________________________ 
 
Street Address: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
City: ________________________________________ State: ____________________________ Zip: _______________ 
 
Telephoned (_______) ___________________________________ Fax#: (________) ____________________________ 
 
Primary Contact Name: _______________________________________________    � Check this box if the Primary 
                     Contact should also be set up 
Primary Contact Email: _______________________________________________         as a User. 
 
User information ($30/month each): 
 
Name: _______________________________________________ Email Address: _______________________________ 
 
Name: _______________________________________________ Email Address: _______________________________ 
 
Name: _______________________________________________ Email Address: _______________________________ 
 
Name: _______________________________________________ Email Address: _______________________________ 
 
 
Note: User IDs and passwords will be issued once the contract has been processed. 
 
 
Please access Escrow Account Number _________________for monthly subscription, searching and viewing fees. 
 
On behalf of the above company, I authorize the Roseau County Recorder to reduce my escrow balance for all incurred 
fees. 
 
Authorized Signer: ___________________________________________________ Date: _______________________ 
 
Title: ______________________________________________________________ 



14 
 

Property Records and Taxpayer Services 
 

                Pamela Grand 
      Recorder 
 
 
 

 
ESCROW ACCOUNT SETUP/AUTHORIZATION FORM 

 
 
Company Name: __________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Address: ________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Contact Person: _____________________________________________ 
 
Email Address: ______________________________________________ 
 
Telephone Number: (______) __________________________________ 
 
Federal Tax ID #: ____________________________________________ 
 
 
Escrow Funds may be used for (please check each category as appropriate): 
 
______ Recording Fees (including fees for recordings, well certificates, and attest or certified copies 
 
 requested when documents are recorded) 
 
______ Copies, Faxes, and Miscellaneous Fees 
 
______ RecordEASE Remote Access (including monthly subscription, searching and viewing fees) 
 
 
On behalf of the above company, I authorize the Roseau County Property Records Division to reduce my escrow 
balance for the above service charges. 
 
 
Authorized Signer:________________________________________________ 
 
 
Date: __________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Title: __________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 



15 
 

Property Records and Taxpayer Services 
 

                Pamela Grand 
      Recorder 
 
 
 

 
Instructions for Subscribing to RecordEASE Web 

 
Thank you for your interest in our updated online property records system for Roseau County. 
Your subscription will enable you to search our recorded documents without having to visit our 
physical location. To subscribe to this service, please follow the steps below: 
 
1.  On page 1 of the Agreement, type or print in your company name and address. 
 
2. On page 10, section J, type or print in your contact information. 
 
3. On page 11, sign and date the Agreement. The Agreement must be signed by a company 
 officer or individual who has the authority to bind your organization to this Agreement. All 
 signatures must be original. We will not accept photocopied, scanned, or stamped signatures. 
 
4.  Complete and sign the RecordEASE User Setup and Escrow Authorization Form located at 
 the end of the agreement. If you do not currently have an escrow account, then you will also 
 need to complete and return the Escrow Account Setup Form along with a deposit (there is a 
 separate link to the form). 
 
5. Mail to: 
 
 Roseau County Recorder 
 606 5th Ave SW, Room 170 
 Roseau, MN 56751 
 
 For questions call: (218) 463-2061 
 
Upon receiving your signed agreement and authorization form(s), we will process your request. 
Once your request has been approved, we will contact you via email with your user ID(s) and 
password(s). The email will also include system requirements for using the system. A link to a user 
guide is located within the RecordEASE website. 
 
We look forward to working together and providing expanded access to our information. If you have 
any questions, please don't hesitate to contact us. Inquires can be directed the following : 
 
pam@co.roseau.mn.us 
renae.hamilton@co.roseau.mn.us  
brenda.mcmillin@co.roseau.mn.us 
 

mailto:pam@co.roseau.mn.us
mailto:renae.hamilton@co.roseau.mn.us
mailto:brenda.mcmillin@co.roseau.mn.us


16 
 

 
Property Records and Taxpayer Services 

 
                Pamela Grand 
      Recorder 
 
 
 

 
 
Dear Customer, 
 
We currently offer an escrow account system for payment of recording fees, copies, internet access 
and/or other fees. The purpose of the escrow account is to speed up the recording process by 
eliminating rejects due to the shortages of fees and eliminate refunds from overpayment as well as 
reduce your processing costs. 
 
If you would like to participate, please complete the attached form and return it to the Property 
Records Division along with a deposit. You will be notified after your account has been set up and 
your funds are available for use. Please review your past activity to determine an appropriate 
beginning balance. To ensure our ability to process your requests we request a minimum balance of 
$250. The escrow account must always have a positive balance. Recordings and other requests 
may not be processed if there are not adequate funds in the account. 
 
You will be provided a statement of your account on a monthly basis. The statement will include the 
receipt date, receipt number, description and the amount charged. Please review the statement 
carefully and make deposits to the account as appropriate. When making deposits to your escrow 
account, the account number must be included on your check. To utilize the funds in your account, 
simply indicate escrow charge and your account number on your transmittal. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Pam Grand, Renae Hamilton, or Brenda McMillin at: 
(218) 463-2061. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Roseau County Recorder’s Office 
606 5th Ave SW, Room 170 
Roseau, MN 56751 
 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 2a  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Office of State Auditor Engagement Letter 

Presenter:  Martha Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consideration of the attached OSA Engagement letter. 

Background: 
     This pertains to the 2015 audit only. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 
☒  Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 3a 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: December 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
MnDOT Federal Participation in Construction Agreement 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval of the attached Agreement and Board Resolution. 

Background: 
This is an Agreement between Roseau County and MnDOT which is needed in order for the County to receive 
Federal Highway Funds.  This Agreement is an update of the 2003 Agreement. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  





























 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Vice-Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk, District 4 - Russell Walker, District 5 - Mark Foldesi, Chair 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner     , seconded by Commissioner      and carried 
unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2017-12-07 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, that pursuant to Minnesota Stat. Sec. 161.36, the Commissioner of 
Transportation be appointed as Agent of Roseau County to accept as its agent, federal aid 
funds which may be made available for eligible transportation related projects. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board Chair is hereby authorized and directed for 
and on behalf of Roseau County to execute and enter into an agreement with the Commissioner 
of Transportation prescribing the terms and conditions of said federal aid participation as set 
forth and contained in "Minnesota Department of Transportation Agency Agreement No. 
1030068", a copy of which said agreement was before the City Council/County Board and which 
is made a part hereof by reference 
 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
 
 
 I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby 
certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the 
Roseau County Board of Commissioners on December 12, 2017. 
 
 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 
       County Coordinator 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2018 County Board Meeting Schedules 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the 2018 Meeting Schedules. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



  rev:  12/  /17 

 
BUSINESS HOURS 

 

 
The Roseau County Courthouse is open 

Monday through Friday from 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. 
 
 

The Courthouse is closed on the following days in observance of 
these 2018 Holidays: 
 

 
Holiday County Observed Date 
 
New Year’s Day --------------------------------- January 1, 2018 
Martin Luther King Day ---------------------- January 15, 2018 
Presidents’ Day --------------------------------- February 19, 2018 
Memorial Day ----------------------------------- May 28, 2018 
Independence Day ------------------------------ July 4, 2018 
Labor Day ---------------------------------------- September 3, 2018 
Veterans’ Day ----------------------------------- November 12, 2018 
Thanksgiving Day ------------------------------ November 22, 2018 
Day After Thanksgiving ----------------------- November 23, 2018 
Christmas Eve Day ----------------------------- December 24, 2018 
Christmas Day ---------------------------------- December 25, 2018 



  Rev: 12/2017 
   

Roseau County 
2018 Board Meeting Schedule 

 

 
DATE: TIME 
 

January 2, 2018  9:00 a.m. 
January 9, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
January 23, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
February 13, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
February 27, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
March 13, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
March 27, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
April 10, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
April 24, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
May 8, 2018  9:00 a.m. 
May 22, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
June 12, 2018  9:00 a.m. 
June 19, 2018 (Special Meeting for Board of Appeal & Equalization) 6:00 p.m. 
June 26, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
July 10, 2018  9:00 a.m. 
July 24, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
August 14, 2018  9:00 a.m. 
August 28, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
September 11, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
September 25, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
October 9, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
October 23, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
November 13, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
November 27, 2018  9:00 a.m. 
December 11, 2018  5:00 p.m. 
December 26, 2018 (Wednesday) 9:00 a.m. 
 
 

 
 

ALL MEETINGS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 
Meeting Location:  Courthouse Board Room 

For a copy of this schedule, please contact the Roseau County Coordinator at 463-4248 or check the   
Roseau County Web Site at http://www.co.roseau.mn.us 

http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/


Rev: 12/  /17 

NOTICE 
2018 Operations/ 

 County Board Work Session 
 

 
 
DATE: TIME 
 
January 2, 2018  10:30 a.m. 
February 6, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
March 6, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
April 3, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
May 1, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
June 5, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
July 3, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
August 7, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
September 4, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
October 2, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
November 6, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
December 11, 2018 2:30 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ALL MEETINGS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 
Meeting Location:  Courthouse Board Room 

For a copy of this schedule, please contact the Roseau County Coordinator at 463-4248 or check the   
Roseau County Web Site at http://www.co.roseau.mn.us 

 

http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/


rev: 12/  /17 

NOTICE 
2018 Highway Committee Meetings 

 

 
 
DATE: TIME 
 
January 9, 2018 11:00 a.m. 
February 13, 2018 11:00 a.m. 
March 13, 2018 11:00 a.m. 
April 10, 2018 11:00 a.m. 
May 8, 2018 11:00 a.m. 
June 12, 2018   4:30 p.m. 
July 10, 2018 11:00 a.m. 
August 14, 2018 11:00 a.m. 
September 11, 2018 11:00 a.m. 
October 9, 2018 11:00 a.m. 
November 13, 2018 11:00 a.m. 
December 11, 2018    3:30 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ALL MEETINGS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 
Meeting Location: Courthouse Board  Room. 

For a copy of this schedule, please contact the Roseau County Coordinator at 463-4248 or check on-line   
Roseau County Web Site at http://co.roseau.mn.us 



Rev:  12/  /17 

NOTICE 
2018 Community Justice Coordinating Committee 

DATE: TIME 

12:00 p.m. 
12:00 p.m. 
12:00 p.m. 
12:00 p.m. 
12:00 p.m. 
12:00 p.m. 
12:00 p.m. 
12:00 p.m. 
12:00 p.m. 
12:00 p.m. 
12:00 p.m. 

January 3, 2018 
February 7, 2018 
March 7, 2018 
April 4, 2018 
May 2, 2018 
June 6, 2018 
July 5, 2018 (Thursday) 
August 1, 2018 
September 5, 2018 
October 3, 2018 
November 7, 2018 
December 5, 2018 12:00 p.m. 

Members of the County Board may attend the above meetings to 
observe and/or take part. 

ALL MEETINGS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 
Meeting Location:  Courthouse Board Room 

For a copy of this schedule, please contact the Roseau County Coordinator at 463-4248 or check on-line  
Roseau County Web Site at http://co.roseau.mn.us 



Rev: 12/  /17 

NOTICE 

Roseau County 
2018 Social Service Board 

Meeting Schedule 
 

 
 
DATE: TIME 
 
January 16, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
February 20, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
March 20, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
April 17, 2018  9:00 a.m. 
May 15, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
June 19, 2018 3:00 p.m. 
July 17, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
August 21, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
September 18, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
October 16, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
November 20, 2018 9:00 a.m. 
December 18, 2018  9:00 a.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ALL MEETINGS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 
Meeting Location:  Roseau County Social Services Board Room. 

For a copy of this schedule, please contact the Roseau County Coordinator at 463-4248 or check on-line   
Roseau County Web Site at http://co.roseau.mn.us 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2018 Commissioner Salary and Per Diem Policy 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the Commissioner Salary and Per Diem Policy for 2018. 
 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Vice-Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson 
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi, Chair 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

 A motion was made by Commissioner       , seconded by Commissioner        and 
carried unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2017-12-02 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statute § 375.055, “The County Commissioners 
shall receive as compensation for services rendered by them for their respective Counties, 
salaries and in addition may receive per diem payments and reimbursement for necessary 
expenses in performing duties of the office as set by resolution of the County Board.” 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED, the Board established the 2018 Commissioner salary at 
________ reflecting a _____ increase over 2017. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the 2018 Commissioner per-diem schedule is as 
follows: 

- In-County meeting:  $100.00. 
- Out-of-County meeting:  $150.00. 
- Out-of-County one-day meeting requiring an overnight stay:  $200.00. 
- Reimbursement for non-elected committee members:  $100.00. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
 
 
 I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that 
the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County 
Board of Commissioners on December 12, 2017. 
 
 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 
       Roseau County Coordinator 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2018 Appropriations 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the 2018 Appropriations. 
 

Background: 
Copies of the proposed 2018 Appropriations will be available at the Board Meeting. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2018 Ditch Levies and Budgets 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
The Board will review and approve the 2018 Ditch Levies and Budgets.  
 

Background: 
Copies of the proposed 2018 Ditch Levies and Budgets will be available at the Board Meeting. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 5 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: November 28, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 
 

Background: 
 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
December 2017 Meetings 
 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
November 29:  City of Warroad – Warroad 
December 3: AMC Conference – St. Cloud 
December 4: AMC Conference – St. Cloud 
December 5: AMC Conference – St. Cloud 
December 7: Warroad School Back Pack Program – Warroad 
December 11:  Warroad City Council – Warroad 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
NOV 28, 2017 -   JOINT DITCH COMMITTEES;  with Marshall, Kittson, Pennington Counties 
 
NOV 28, 2017 -   CHILD CARE TOWN HALL MEETING;  @ Roseau City Center 
 
NOV 30, 2017 -   ROSEAU COMMUNITY EDUCATION COUNCIL;  Larry Guggisberg is the 
new District Community Ed Director 
 
DEC 3, 2017 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (ST 
CLOUD);  Exec Dir performance review 
 
DEC 3, 2017 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES BOARD OF DIRECTORS (ST 
CLOUD);  approved federal legislative platform 
 
DEC 3, 2017 -  ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES AG & RURAL TASK FORCE  (ST 
CLOUD);  BWSR presentation 
 
DEC 4, 2O17 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES RESEARCH COMMITTEE (ST 
CLOUD);  discussed tasks for 2018 
 
DEC 4, 2017 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES PUBLIC SAFETY POLICY 
COMMITTEE (ST CLOUD);  report on DOC Results First Initiative;  Jack Swanson elected Vice-
Chair 
 
DEC 4, 2017 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES ANNUAL CONFERENCE (ST 
CLOUD) 
 
DEC 4, 2017 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES PAST PRESIDENTS 
ROUNDTABLE (ST CLOUD) 
 
DEC 5, 2017 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES ELECTIONS (ST CLOUD);  Rich 
Sve (Lake County) elected 2nd Vice-President 
 
DEC 5, 2017 -   NORTHERN COUNTIES LAND USE COORDINATING BOARD (ST 
CLOUD);   Dave Weirens, BWSR;  public lands discussion 
 
DEC 5, 2017 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES EXTENSION COMMITTEE (ST 
CLOUD); presentation from retiring State Climatologist Dr. Mark Seeley 
 
DEC 5, 2017 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES ANNUAL BUSINESS MEETING 
(ST CLOUD) 
 
DEC 11, 2017 -   SUNSHINE MEMORIAL FOUNDATION 
 
DEC 12, 2017 -   OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
DEC 12, 2017 -   COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
DEC 12, 2017 -   HIGHWAY COMMITTEE 
 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Budget Meeting 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
County Budget Meeting 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
The 2018 Budget Hearing will be held at 6:00 pm to solicit public input concerning the 2018 County Property Tax 
Levy and Budget. 

Background: 
The County must finalize the 2018 Levy and Budget by December 30, 2017. 
The Budget Meeting was previously referred to as the “Truth-In-Taxation” Meeting. 
 
The proposed levy and budget will be distributed at the meeting. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☒ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 
2018 Property Tax Levy 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
On September 26, 2017 the Board approved the Preliminary 2018 Levy.  Per MN Statute, the Board must finalize 
its 2018 Levy by December 30, 2017. 
 

Background: 
Copies of the Proposed 2018 Levy will be available at the Board Meeting. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 7 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: December 12, 2017 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 
2018 Budget 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
On September 26, 2017, the Board approved the Preliminary 2018 Budget.  Per MN Statute, the Board must 
finalize its 2018 Budget by December 30, 2017. 
 

Background: 
Copies of the Proposed 2018 Budget will be available at the Board Meeting. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 


	12-12-17 Regulard Board Meeting Agenda
	Consent 1 - November 28, 2017 Proceedings - RBA
	November 28, 2017 Proceedings

	Consent 2 - Advertisement for Bids - RBA
	Call for Bids

	Consent 3 - Two Rivers Watershed District Resolution - RBA
	Resolution to Support the Two Rivers Watershed, One Watershed One Plan Project

	Consent 4 - Snowmobile Safety Enforcement Grant
	Grant Contract

	Consent 5 - Advertisement to Hire - Regular Part-time Deputy - RBA
	Department Report 1a - Property Records Technology and Information Subscription Agreement - RBA
	Property Records Technology and Information Subscription Agreement

	Department Report 2a - Office of State Auditor Engagement Letter
	OSA Engagement Letter

	Department Report 3a - MnDOT Federal Participation in Construction Agreement
	Federal Participation in Construction Agreement
	Resolution of Support

	County Board Item 1 - 2018 County Board Meeting Schedules
	Holiday Schedule
	Board Meeting Schedule
	Operations/County Board Work Session Schedule
	Highway Committee Meeting Schedule
	Community Justice Coordinating Committee Schedule
	Social Services Board Meeting Schedule

	County Board Item 2 - 2018 Commissioner Salary and Per Diem Policy - RBA
	Salary and Per Diem Policy Resolution

	County Board Item 3 - 2018 Appropriations - RBA
	County Board Item 4 - 2018 Ditch Levies and Budgets - RBA
	County Board Item 5 - Commissioner Committee Reports - RBA
	Commissioner Phillipe's Report
	Commissioner Swanson's Report

	Budget Meeting - RBA
	County Board item 6 - 2018 Property Tax Levy - RBA
	County Board Item 7 - 2018 Budget - RBA









[image: ]Roseau County

Request for Board Action





		Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 

(for office use only)



		Requested Board Date:

		December 12, 2017		Originating Department:  Coordinator



		Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda):

November 28, 2017 Board Proceedings

		Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski



		

		Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion:

☒< 5 minutes	☐ 5 minutes	☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes	☐ 30 minutes	☐ >30 minutes



		Board Action Requested:

[bookmark: _GoBack]Review and approve the November 28, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings. 



		Background:

     





		Supporting Documentation:	☒ Attached	☐ None



		Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting:
☐ Delegations		☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports	☐ Committee Reports

☐ County Board Items	☐ Other





		

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

		



		Board Action:

	Approved as Requested:  	

	Denied:  	

	Tabled:  	

	Other:  	

		Distribution/Filing Instructions:  













image1.png





